Historic Preservation Commission

Members:

Mr. Larry jackson — Chalrperson Mr. Justin T. Paulman
Vacant - Vice Chalrperson Mr. Nathan €. Willlams

Mr. Tim Hoffman — Secretary Lincoln Wilkins, Jr., Ph.D.

Dr. Michael Garrett Councilwoman: Laurle Marchini

Staff Liaison: Ruth Davis - Rogers, Historic Planner/Preservation Cocrdinator

AGENDA
Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers
June 8, 2022, 4:00 P.M.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Review of May, 2022 Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Consent Agenda

200 N Mechanic Street — COA-~000011

Removal of existing Standard Bank signs and replacing with same size signs for Dollar Bank.
Dollar Bank Applicant: Accel Sign Group

39 Greene Street — COA22-000012

Applicant: Anderson, Rudd, Donahue & McKee (Wesley McKee)

Paint building exterior - selected exterior paint colors met the City of Cumberland's
Preservation District Guidelines.

Regular Agenda

(revisit) 122 Union Street — COA22-000010
Applicant: Kenny signs

New sign proposed for Chessie Federal Credit Union

208 Washington Street — COA22-000013

Residential ~ Applicant: Michael Clark

Repair and replace two existing small, flat roofs on rear of the house. Re-shingle entire roof;
repair and paint chimneys.

TAX INCENTIVE APPLICATION
208 Washington Street — Michael Clark

OTHER BUSINESS - Staff updates

ADJOURNMENT



Minutes of the Historic Preservation Commislon for May 11, 2022
Call to order
Open Meetings Act read

Role call: Tim Hoffman {temporary chairman), Dr. Michael Garrett, Lincoln Wilkins and Laurie Marchini.
Not present were: Larry Jackson, Justin Paulman, and Nathan Willlams. Others attending included Adam
Stern, Amber Hostettler, and Gentleman on sign-in?, and City staff Ruth Davis-Rogers and Terri Hast. A
quorum (flve members) was not represented.

Approval of 4/13/22 Minutes
There were no Request for Change/Amendment applications to review.

Certificate of Appropriateness

Consent Agenda
10 Centre Street - COA-000006
Greg's World Famous Photography Applicant: Greg Triantafiilides
Window signage

201 N. Centre Street - COA22-000007
Applicant: St. Patrick Catholic Church (Our Lady of the Mountains)
Remove existing sidewalks around church building and replace with new sidewalks.

40 N Centre Street — COA22-000008
Pepper in a Bottle Applicant: Michael Harris
Reface existing sign with name of new business

217 N. Centre Street — COA22-000009
Humpty Dumpty Learning Center Applicant: Jane Belt
Installation of picnic tables and umbrellas, ramp, paint wall and replacement In kind of windows.

Hoffman made motlon to approve all four (4} Consent Agenda COAs: “| have studied the application and
all other reievant documents and presentations related to this case, and | am familiar with the property
in question. If find that the prospective changes are consistent with guidelines and criteria found in
chapter 5 of Canal Place Preservation District including the Secretary of Interior’s Standards. There was
no discussion, The motion was voted on and all were in favor. The motion passed with majority vote.

Certificate of Appropriateness
Regular Agenda

122 Union Street = COA22-000010
Chessle Federal Credit Unlon  Applicant: Adam Stern with The Belt Group
New Signs, drive thru lane expansion and renovation work.

The four members present gave permission to allow administrative approval of this application following
the meeting. Discussion ensued. Additional Chessie representatives included Hostettler and (gentleman



on sign-in?} The commission agreed to the expansion and renovation work, but there was discussion
regarding the sign meeting guidelines in place. The commission understood branding but questioned
sign size, helght, illumination, and the electronic changing sign. A suggestion of reusing the existing sign
with a static message in lieu of movement may be considered while still using the new branding.
Guidelines 46, 48 and 50 were referenced. Hostettler and {gentleman?} will have discussion with
Chessie’s board to come up with a guideline approvable project. The commission would approve an
administrative review If the sign size stays within 50SF and the height remains within the guidelines.
They would also want to be sure of no electronic change of copy signage. The HPC also asked to be
notified by staff before the final approval was given to the applicant.

Other Business.

Staff updates by Davis Included an announcement of 2 grant awards: The first Is for HPC 101
Tralning - with a date needing to be set yet. The second is for a Cumberland Historic
Preservation Plan — Davis Is creating an outline and the consultant will look at all assets for
strengths, weaknesses, etc. with 1 year to 18 months to spend down.

The old Allegany High School’s fagade in now on pallets and is available.

The City has release two grant programs: The first Is a Home Rehabilltation Program for vacant
properties assessed under $100,000. 50% matching funds up to $25,000 for improvements to
property. The second is a Roof Replacement Program for single-family homes. The applicant

must fall within certain income guldelines and the award is $5,000-$10,000 paid to the
contractor.

Introduction to a discusslon at a later date regarding public art, such as murals downtown, and
what the guideline’s approve, what other City’s aliow, etc. Examples were provided by Davis to
commission members.

No further discussion.

Motion to adjourn by Wilkins. And second by Garrett and the meeting was adjourned at 5:05 p.m.

RECORDING AVAILABLE



v B/M2/22,8:04 AM Letter View

"CUMBERLAND —————
: R\ ALY

¥ | Approval Date: 05/11/2022
" DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT |

-~

S57N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 = PHONE 301-759-6442 « FAX301-799-6432 « TDD B00-735-2258
www.cumbsiandmd.gov

Certificate of Appropriater;ess Permit

Permlt lssued as per pians and subject to all applcable Pressrvations Guldelines, Clty Codes and regulations.

Project Location: 200 N MECHANIC ST Date applied: 05/09/2022
MD Prop. #: 14003932 Work -
Owner: HOBLITZELL NATIONAL BANK ©xpected to begin: Lokl
Applicant: Accal Sign Group || Contractor: Aceol Sign Group |
Address: 5600 Harrlson St Address: 5600 Harrison St
Chty/State/Zip: Pittsburgh , PA 15201 Cliy/State/ZIp: Pittsburgh , PA 15201
Phene: Phone: |
Emall: susan@accelsigngroup.com Emali: susan@accslsigngroup.com
I i MD Master Plumber License #: 1364323 I
Quanthyalign="right'Description align="right'Amount ?::lt
1.0 mifcate of Appropriateness Review 3000  30.00
Project Description: == i

Handlicag, and lane directional signs for Dollar Bank.

|c.rtlflenu of Appropriatensgs for the removal of o:daﬂhg Standard Bank signs and replace existing pylon faces (3}, Install blade sign, and Install directionals, enter, exit,

IAPPROV_ED with the following condiions: Administrative approval for Inind raplacement of algns. Wall mounted blade sign Is to be axternally Iit.

__Signature / Date

STATEMENT: | heraby agres to comply with all regulations which are applicable hersto, and further agrae thet the proposed work shall be falthfully carried out as
estribed on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not ctherwise. This application hersby expirea slx months following the file date If no
action la taken to start specifiad work, Also, this application will expire six months following the file date If the applicant falls to provide additonal Information as
([requestad by the HPC or Its stafl in order for the Commisslon to render a decision, The application ls active for two ysass.

[ Signature

APPROVZD

2022 HAY 12418:15

file://fC:/Users/rdr/Downloads/Certificats of Appropriateness Permit (Administrative Review).htm

7



City of Cumberland - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA22-00001 1

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 200 N MECHANIC ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Accel Sign Group
Address: 5600 Harrison St
City/State/Zip: Pittsburgh , PA 15201
Phone: (412)781-7735
Email: susan@accelsigngroup.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Accel Sign Group

Contact: Susan

Address: 5600 Harrison St
City/State/Zip:  Pittsburgh , PA 15201
Phone: (412)781-7735

Email: susan@accelsigngroup.com

Date of Application: 05/09/2022
Work Description: (narrative box)

Certificate of Appropriateness for the removal of existing Standard Bank signs and replace existing pylon faces (3), install
blade sign, and install directionals, enter, exit, Handicap, and lane directional signs for Dollar Bank.

Amount Paid: zggo/ PQ;A 5 l ] l?ﬂ/

Amount Due:



dNOHS® NBIS
L

TTULL 55 BEIg

~ yegigiiog | |

C20T//S pasiasy - abeydeq ubig
C0SLZ AW ‘puepaquin) - 35 dlUeYISN YMON 00T
puepaquwin)

UOISI9AUO)) Yueg piepuels

$98T Sduls

ueglejieg







LL6ZZ 18 N0 WEOM.
SIN IS

TOW 1Ty g
T

1-LKS S5 SNSO

Z0SLZ QW ‘PumBquiITy

IS HURLW YUON 002
PuepaquIny

iy - s ewoang ooy ()

s Suppeq paddenpueyy ()

(2) subys Supyey oy ()

whsy-uisyg @)

Whsy-wismn

Wbs99-uisapes @)

b BE'00 - (4uo 360D ;) ubts uoyky papts-samy. ()




(Ao 36uerD ey ues woytg pops-saL. ()

.s.____.n.nn: . .sn.saa. .__ae..m .

Opydes g pgedy esms 5|
EEEEEEEE
it moply Suypspg eom) 20y yoowavendey () Mesag p ampegey

WLV« MYl-9AuQ

SS8T 92UIS

v_r_mxm_.__m__o.




- Sign to be Thu Bolted to Wall w/ 3/8" Steel AB-Theead
~Mounted 1¢°- 07 Above Grade

$
]
]
£

= Lettersto be 3/2 Thick FCO Letters

- Sign Genstructed of Alumirum




L $43300] TIPS /0 PG D] A poemsu) aq ey v subgs -
0t 1oy g Soraas @ pemperye 4 e 3 B + Sapydes) juup porpddy ey 351 -
- . U CRES PSR s -

S8 WNURENTY /1 /8 s53] Wnimpy 7 1,7 -

“suliys PUeIAng g 150g a1 (7) BNISN] B ARy

uwsya )

=
)
=

| Auowa |
Suegieliog Suegie]jeq

WORH RRADD-£

-

LL5TT '8 YEGNO XuOM =
i eug. - £
O=1=2/1 s . |

TZ0Z/13/y Ava
T s

1DIEK 5 DNMEG

TOSLT QW ‘puspaquuny
IS RIS YUON 00T
puepRquIn)

yuegieioq

T T

§ 1%:@] id@;w@]
.u!!h—_war.easﬁ | -uedsejiog j Hucaselied

: — .
s__:sﬁ__n.._h T ey




uys Buryreg paddepuey ()

.

pupeg ooy o5 - |

ONINYHVd
= loanasay

Wb [eRAG,9- L

=] onuva [R5

Wb eRag 0~

*suliys Supye ) sowmeysag easj (7) geysu) p Apeymery

NIM S1BYIO Y
AU Buplied

suegiejiog]|
4 K .& .

QBIRT NesAD -,




TOTRIS WD 7007 i puspsquing

15 JuBpagy YLION 00T
puepaqury
Y Al SOLDRON

v_:mm._u__on

CTOZ/Y/S Pasinay - abexded ubis
C0SLZ QW ‘puepsquin) - 3§ JIUBYIDW YLION 00T
puepaqwn)

UOISIDAUO)) jueg piepuels

SG8T ©oUlS

yuegJejjeg




-
oo
S
e
-
-« 5

Wo g
Ll
|||l x fl
b
B
o i
[
z e

—

saeevgive EXF
o
8 2

ity

(=
2 by
<
R
= w
@ £
&
g




Al: c EL
SIGN GROUP

*
3
E
5
&
$
£
;
e




J:§§

0 k&
..- m & ':‘
e ea B
o B
g

| Uo EE
v

In &3
.. u z i :.‘_:;
g

34

o bk
P:E w

— 4

o

g:

Mk

[

larBank

Since 1855

Drive-Thru s ATM

Do

Smntity: (3) Thiee

Mansarfacire & Install (3) Beplacament Faces lrte Enisiing Pylea Sign.
-1t
. Winpl Color1: Wiyl Calor 2

3M #3630-217 “Deep Sea Bue™ . INET5-27 Indige”

@) Three Sided Pybom ign (Face Cange Ony)




‘!j

IH

- Sign tm e Thew Balted o Wall w/ 3/8 Steed A Thvead
- Momnted 10/- 0" Above Grade

1

i1
I3
Il

Iolla\rB Nk

Since 1855 =

8T @3Ulg

XUESJE“




14622 RGN0 NBOM
0-1=Z/1 DS
Z0T/1TA Ava

T

DA & SNARYSa
T0SLT OW "PUepquUIT)

SI88. TAIYeS /I [Rymg 1DAN( 4] pagesuy aq o3 e subis -
Spydey pu papddy epns s -

AN mes panue suli -

$308] UMWY 8/1 /B3 Umuungy 7 %,7 -

“sullys FEapang Remg 2 190d o8] (7) RISE] p Ampey el

uisywa )

Aup ux3

| >uegiejiog | yjuegJefiog

yuegiejiog | jUegejiog

WERH 1240 0 - €




WEPH 129409 L

ININYVd

i —— ONINYYd

™A T —az_..m_ﬂ,__

sullys Buppey
SSLLON

T T
LL6TT B HO MO

01 =Z/1-1 HTDS
TTOT/ 1T/ ANa

r e

1 oF 3 -
Z0S1Z QW ‘PueRqUINy R A “suliys Epnd Sense) o {7} e ¥ ey aeny
IS RPN UHION 007 R
pUeIRqUIT
NOLUDOT B
SEOT eamjg , " Ay pame] =28
NIM 32410 Y

Ko Bupyiey Aup bunjied
FIETTROTIENRA-S 5L O1RET IR ..En,c.m 7 w___ﬁlmm.-m_—@ﬂ\@._ %.lmﬂmmm,_@@

L9750 v YEIMSTTid =5 wo el 3445
dNOHS NBIS

s EFL=) 7

Wbjay esag,9 -1




Permit Defalls | Ciizenserve

T PERMIT PROJECT

FILE ¥: 22-000623

39 GREENE ST CUMBERLAND MD 21502

39 GREENE STREET EXTERIOR PAINT PROJECT

= ] A a = = ™

ailn,  PERMIT #: COA22-000012

m Permit Type

=== Certificate of Appropriateness

Subtype
Certificate of Appropriateness v

Work Description:
39 Greene Street Exterlor Paint Project

Applicant
Anderson, Rudd, Donahue & McKee - Wesley McKee v oo

Status
Issued v

Valuation
7,000.00

& PAYMENTS
E Plan Check Fees

Permlt Fees

30.00

0.00

Total Amount
30.00

Amount Paid
30.00

Balance Due
0.00

|:| Non-Billable

PERMIT DATES
Application Date
05/18/2022

Approval Date
05/19/2022

Issue Dete:
05/19/2022

Expiration Date:
05/19/2024

hitps://www4.cliizenserve.com/Admin/PermitControlisr?Action=DisplayPermitDetali&Selected Tab=Permita&Permlt_{D=102815158WorkOrder_ID=854... 1/3



8/7/22, 215 PM Pamnit Detalls | Cltizenserve
Close Date

Last Inspection

Non-Billable Comments
Administrative review and approval by Ruth Davis-Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner. It has been

determined that the selected exterlor paint colors meet the city of Cumberland's Preservation District

Guidelines.
Contractor
one

Contact

v e
Estimated Cost of the project

$7,000.q9 L

Attach a full written scope of work

Y.
Attach photographs of the site and structure

g
Facade Elevations
— — E— 3 ~.

Sample of Proposed Materials

v
Scaled Drawings

v
Digital Renderings, when avallable

-

Color Scheme/Paint Chips

v
Manufacturer Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

v
Provide one (1) complete original copy of ail supplementary materlals

v

hitps:/fwwwi. cltizenaarve.com/Admin/ParmitController?Action=DisplayPermitDetall&Selected Tab=Permits&Parmit_ID=10281515&WorkOrder_ID=854... 2/3



6/7/22, 215 PM Parmit Detalls | Citizenserve

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each month before
4:00 p.m. You (or & representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.

Preservation Guidelines (Updated 1/1/16) can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov.

Do not begin work until an approval is received on Permits from both The Historic Preservation Commission and the City of

Cumberiand.
A signed, approved, and stamped COA and MB or RB permit form is required for application to be considered complete.
These will be sent to you upon approval of the department manager or designated representative,

Signing Method
B
W FEES I
FEE v  DESCRIPTION v TOTAL
Certificate of Appropriateness 30.00
Review Fee
Plan Check Fees 30.00
Permit Fees 0.00
Total Fees 30.00
E3 PAYMENTS =
DATE RECEIVED FROM AMOUNT
05/19/2022 Anderson, Rudd, Donahue & McKee - Wesley McK 3000 W E
Amount Paid 30.00
Balance Due 0.00

hitps:/Awwwi.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DiaplayPermitDeialldSelected Tab=Permita&Permlt_|D=>102815158WorkOrder_ID=854... /3



Certificate of Appropriateness Application
Presentation of Information
By Ruth Davis-Rogers

COA#22-000010

Business Name: Chessle Federal Credit Union
Address: 122 West Union Street

Project Contact: Carl Belt (Adam Stern)

Project Summary:

As shown on the submitted specifications, the project involves upgrading the sign to match branding at
other locations including the addition of a LED message sign, two-lane expansion of bank drive thru
teller lanes, replacement/addition of siding/awning on drive through overhangs.

The downtown Chessle Federal Credit Union bank is located in the historic district of Cumberland,
Maryland. The free-standing exterior bank drive through structure was constructed in the 1970’s or
80’s. While the main offices are located in a historic building on Baltimore Street, the drive through and
parking lot is located behind the building on West Union Street. The drive thru and parking lot is not a
contributing structure to the Downtown Cumberland Historic District.

The proposed signage consists of two signs. One is 38.25 sq. ft. and the other is approx. 21 sq. ft. The
attached pictures shows that both signs are larger than what Is currently in place and stands taller. One
sign is internally illuminated and the other has a LED message sign. According to the Historic District
Design Guidelines for Cumberland, MD., internally lit are discouraged and flashing, blinking, animated
and moving signs are not permitted.

The proposed expansion of the drive thru teller lanes requires reconfiguration of the parking lot,
relocation of existing trees and remodeling the outside teller building, drive thru lanes and canopies.
The bank teller building is not a historic structure.

The sectlons of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this application are Guldeline 46: Sign
Placement; Guideline 47: Sign Size, Guldeline 48: Sign Lighting; Guideline 49: New Sign Materlals;
Guldeline 64: Landscaping; Guideline 66: Parking.



City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development

Intemal Routing Sheet

Permttor Review#:  SP22-000010

Permit or Review Type: Commerclal
Project Location: 15 COMMERCE DR CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact information: Name: Chessle FCU - Scott Kline
Address: 15 Commerce Drive
City/State/Zip: Cumberiand, MD 21502
Phone: 301-722-9063

Email: Scottk@chessiefcu.org

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Kenney Signs Inc.

Contact: Ambra Hostetter
Address: PO Box 45
City/State/Zip:  Frostburg MD 21532
Phone: 301-689-8000

Email: ambra@kensign.com

Date of Application: 06/06/2022
Work Description: (narrative box)
Supply and install one single-sided 24" x 10" with LED message sign on bridge at the drive thru

Amount Pald: 0.00
Amount Due: 25.00



£ raeg ZTET9 Ry
) § SFUOmNaY
SUWRN 2 ZuogiQ
SHRUALIDD H-_Iﬂ_ Bpg nAL sA Tupcwed.

(}ouigeo ¢ 0} X .5 .2)
Hun Jejuae) abessep suonoe|q 0L X,z ww g|

N




6/7/22, 11:22 AM Chy of Cumberland, MD Mail - Chessie FCU Unlon 8t

M Gmail Ruth Davis-Rogers <ruth.davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov>
Chessle FCU Union St
Ambra Hostetler <ambra@kensign.com> Wed, May 18, 2022 at 9:31 AM

Reply-To: ambra@kensign.com

To: Ruth Davis-Rogers <ruth.davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov>, Debble Helmstetter
<debble.heimstetter@cumberiandmd.gov>

Cc: phil@kensign.com, Mike Kenney <mike@kensign.com>

Attached are three pylon sign options for Administrative Review for Chessle FCU downtown drive-thru.

The first two options are the same size internally illuminated sign. One Is show on the existing poles and the other with a
new single pole. Header sign in all three options would have LED neon border. See attached description.

Third option is the header sign and LED message sign being framed as cne sign. Message would have no movement
and would stay static. Please present to the City for consideration.

Thank you.

Ambra J Hostetler

PO Box 45, 19109-19111 National Hwy NW
Frostburg, MD 21532

(301) 689-8000 phone (301) 689-8335 fax

ambra@kensign.com

A Full Service Sign Company Since 1948
design | manufacture | installation | repair

WatchFire® LED Sign Authorized Dealer

6 attachments

m LED Nluminated on existing poles r2.pdf
289K

hitps://mall.google.com/mall/w/0/7ik=34415a065f8view=pt&ssarch=all&permmsagld=msg-M63A17331712534 1866321 3&simpl=msag-f63A17331712634... 1/2



Proposed Sign Location

1* Proposed Replacement Sign




divdid SRR ) ‘aqeq weew Neg

TIVISHI v —o — —— i :

aing | “SRadtieems I e = #UOASN
Noisia G e — I _ sumNad puBpeqUIND S uowmn

SHeuneY uraeubs 1104 e1sseyd :cor

Lt Emesen woososduBsinoes | woorubsusy ||

p - e

FNIOW




thinkGREENS

18" +/-

13' +/-

LED [nternatly llluminated sign (4,000K — 5,000K maiches fluorescent brightness)
Poles & sign case painted black
LED Neon Border & channel around sign case

O] (T27E
kensign.com | electricsignpros.com 48 e
dob: Chessle FCU Signature: o = iR DESIGN b
Union St. Cumberiand  |evint Name: - A BUILD
Fsstani Tithe: ; INSTALL
Date: B0z Date: i awiy sy | REPAIR




~wunceo [T S oeql 000000 “eg

l.n.!.!ﬁglill,”..m“lm .—.ﬁ%m_.ﬂ A T ENZH *FUOSIATY
N LEONOG A - - . :

e o el oisia SR — -armeubls B Py Smee Q0T

It mmmsey  Wo2sasdubrogIoR | wod ubBisuay

= )

FNIROT




thkGREEN S

4l sn 4.

16'6'

12

1 !

LED Internally llluminated sign (4,000K - 5,00CK matches fluorescent brightness)
Pole & sign cass painted black
LED Neon Border & channel around sign case

kensign.com | electricsignpros.com

Jab: Ehlonlsuthu i Signature:
. nlon St. Cumberand Print Name:
Revisior#: | Tide:

Data5~13-22 Date:



S Ememtew  wodsosduBisomaee | woo-ubisusy

b

SNIROMD

drvdis
TIVLSHL

anng




kensign.com | electricsignpros.com g imoam .
Job: Chessle FCU signature: - . e
: .l..lnlunst.cumberllnd Print Name: S B, it
Reasiani: 1 Titie: < el
5-13-22 Date: L2 s StRyiAl et 2l REPAIR

LED internally illuminated sign (4,000K — 5,000K matches fluorascent brighiness)

thjnkGREENS

i 75" -
i
LS R
“. 115- J ey g ey
LED Message Display
16'8" +/-
IZOII
T Ny !

Pole & sign case painted black
LED Neon Border & channel around sign case
19mm LED Message Display with dimmer




dI¥diy
Ti¥ISNI
aing
HDI53d

SNIHSD

fiuipying Jo ucy - ssejb

ISHBWIWIOD

|

_fl\

Hemapis

}88IS UOJUN ‘ND4 SISSBYD - MIIA [eUdY

aul| JOod JO Juoy

ol -— — T4
]
—e -
ejod
201
jouIqes ubis

WS Y m:_u__zm. o

9jod

ajod

qno

H|emspis




Certificate of Appropriateness Application
Presentation of Information
By Ruth Davis-Rogers

COA#22-000013

Residential Home

Address: 208 Washington Street

Project Contact: Michael Clark {applicant)

Project Summary:

Applicant is applying to repair and replace two existing small flat roofs located on the rear of house.
Roof lines will be reconstructed at a 5/12 pitch (see attached sketches). Entire roof will be replaced in
kind with asphalt shingles. This home Is painted brick. Chimneys will have maintenance and repairs
made to them, they also will be repainted.

The Washington Street Historic District consists of a six-block stretch of this prominently sited
thoroughfare that includes much of the City of Cumberland’s most significant civic, religious, and
residential architecture. This wide street, with brick sidewalks shaded by old-growth trees, is
architecturally and historically significant. These structures represent the heyday of Cumbertand, when
the city was the second largest in the state (next to Baltimore) and was recognized as an important
center of industry and transportation. This is one of five Empire Revival homes located on Washington
Street.

The preservation of historic buildings inherently implies minimal changes are to be made. Exterior
features that distinguish a historic building, and which can be seen from a public right of way, such as a
street or sidewalk, are the most important to preserve. The proposed changes to 208 Washington
Street are on later additions in the rear of the building, not to the original structure. These changes will
not be seen from the road or sidewalk. Also, these changes are addressing roof leaks {which flat roofs
are prone to}, thus the proposed change do not affect the elevation and, long term, will protect the
historic structure from future roof leaks.

The sections of the Preservation Guidellnes that pertain to this application are Guideline 15: Roofing
Material; Guideline 17: Roof Shape and Slope; Guideline 21: Chimneys









CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION

May 14, 2019\
|

=

X Approved Certificate of Appropriateness # 872
O Denied Agenda ltem Administrative Approval
O Condltional Project Address: 208 Washington Street

Meeting Date:  May 14, 2019 Administrative Approval
Property Number: 06029736

Mr. Michael Clark
208 Washington Street
Cumberand, MD 21502

Dear Mr. Clark:

The Historic Preservation Commission's staff of the City of Cumberiand on the above date, consldered the application for construction
at the above address as follows:

Exterior Improvements are to include: the replacement of the exlsting three-tab asphait shingle roof using Owens Coming Duration-
series architectural asphalt shingles in the color known as *Driftwood”.

The application was: O DENIED
X APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

O APPROVED, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

APPROVED with the following condltions: N/A.

Sincersly,

Kathy McKenney
Community Development Programs Manager

Cc: Planning and Zoning
COA File

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation Commission. You
must stlll ensure that all other permits assoclated with this project, If required, have been applied for and approved by the
Bullding and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six months following the file date If
no actlon Is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire six months following the flle date If the applicant
falls to provide additional Information as requested by the HPC or Its staff In order for the Commission to render a decision.



L3S MALAN g YT 570G
Jl __4_..\_

V7




STEINS
Lk QW A3y

T3S 32 rlen Aa3Na?
3 SNO Q). A
.ﬂ.m_n_m. nag LYy
TN 2QVvE3ha qu
2 @ i NN jooy

L2Le LN sg JT 50791003

J
-
pial

__ e ] N
IF oL J0 I == T 1T 1 1T ler. u,_/_,//

A9 (O WO SARy b :E ; . //I“,i “
Goocrhid i — J_r ‘ \ m- - ’ ’ I/W., |

TSI

a3 APy Qi
A 003 2S
N0 HALIM BN N.ﬂ..
AMf S2003 v
oml HLO frvy O T WU




Y17
91 o SR

fboa..srd

ATV ANRYEE 08 STV
S wrand”

- m. I

F s
g o
f -~
" 7
i

T 7 7 . 5 7
- = n\.ml.l l\.ma‘l ...1 sty | ’
- A i

; .m E udu@ é:Fm:ﬁ

S . 3

N@n_d =

F

9%y,



] e . S
h{.ﬂ:@itmim. T .....l.\\._.a..ﬁ.ﬁu _da.mz







Loeys Nmeg MEN &







Phit N

g
i LAy
YL TV










T i,

Nyt







1202 1sn8ny

mysdell/ SULIdd 15U /ST Pl PUB[ I qUINY T MMM/ A1
18 IEQRM § PUBLIDQIN)) JO A1) ) IO [EH9-GSL-TOE I 10jBUIPIO0)) uoneAlasal j/iaune|q
JH0)STH S puspHaqmn) yo L)1) 23 ymsuoed asedyd ‘payeao] sy K1aadoad mok JPLUSIP YOG 0) SE 2I0Sum 3xe nof Jy

PP 51 40/puv pataiduod you s1 ssasoad uoyvoydde npaso
XU} 343 J1 UPAD LOLOSIP STYY U1 YIOM J0LIITXD 11D dof pasinbas sy ssouapridosddy fo apworfiria) v “uononisuod fo jusmasusuiuod
242 01 40pd padoaddo 2q ysnw ssouspudosddy Jo 3poLi149) © DUISIT UOUPAIISII 2ID)] [VNTY) Py3 0t Ppa1w20] 51 34mp0035 ]

(ornsIq 529814 S10)sTH Jo IxsBay [euoneN) SIq (IH Pdey)) puepequmny) gnog ]
(211 53981 A0)sTH Jo 1938130y [eUONEN) PLSI( 13913S SURIL) ]
(PLUSI( 2981 dL10)sTH Jo 1Sy _.w....uuzv s_.uh_n SWSPH ImeRq []
PsIq suixe |, [e13ds Arepuoog
dyddv fow 22201f yussissassv jouompps uy o Suxe ], ppods Ao mm
UIRIA pajedo] osTe Lyradoxd oy st ‘gD 9 wy sonaadoad fog
+(PLUSIQ Y10ISTH panoZ A[ed0]) [AddD)] 95K BOPEAIISIA eI [BUE) \N_

‘PANTI07] ST AINPUNS PP UT PLNSI( Y3 Y 98BI

9990

2361t
N . FUNTY
- BSIPPY IH—||M'J_| VA Z j ...‘. 1 . %Wluﬂm‘l HSEIPPY
o 74% o owreN iu g ewu t N 217 _qu.._ U sewmeN saeumg
(vopsuLIopuy Juedndde woy JRIEIP J1) A LUAIOU _ : . :INVOIIddV
~yur uf pupid 40 adf3-
O 70517 N ‘puepdqun)
peaosddy | Meg/VOD e 193§ Apaqrr] quIoN LS

UOISSWUIO) UON¥AIISIL] JIO)STH pUBIdqun) QL

. . . uopeddy 303§ I0A\ UONONLSUO)-01g — | J1E]
AINO F5(1 ADLLI0 HO WeIZ01J XBJ, UONEBAIISIAJ ILIO)STH

pusaqum)) Jo A1)




1Z0Z 15nsny

STIONVIKS LWHASY
HLIOW 3002 3ILLNZ 23n0)

~M2HE (s v al <ZVINKS LpHdey |
BuEld ANy 4003 1vi4 3o 3003 W2RANG Ly
sagueq)/Iopm pasodoig | souereaddy /el SunsIxg

SAIMINIS FUNSIXY — Y0\ Jo adoog




